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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

This amendment is issued to clarify the PWS and to post questions and answers.  The closing date remains unchanged.

Please be sure to submit offers to edwin.baldoria@navy.mil and copy bret.wood@navy.mil.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

7

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

25-Mar-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00406-15-T-0176

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

23-Feb-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

26-Mar-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC PUGET SOUND

467 W STREET, 2ND FLOOR

ATTN: BRET WOOD

BREMERTON WA 98314-5100

N00406

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by reference: 

	252.239-7000 
	Protection Against Compromising Emanations 
	JUN 2004 
	 

	252.239-7001 
	Information Assurance Contractor Training and Certification 
	JAN 2008 
	 


The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 25 MARCH
(1) In the amendment you indicated that the KEY EMPLOYEE requirement for the OSP tech has been removed.  By extension, I am assuming that we no longer need to provide a RESUME for the OSP tech either.  Can you please confirm this?

We still need to see resumes for OSP Tech.

(2) In reference to DoD 8570.01-M, December 19, 2005 (Change 3, 01/24/2012), it states in C3.2.4.1.1.2 that new hires   . . . must obtain the appropriate certification within 6 months of being assigned IA functions.  Would you allow contractors whose personnel do not yet have the required IA certifications, 6 months to obtain the requisite IA certifications?  If so, would you change the current statement under Non price Evaluation Factor 1: TECHNICAL:' TECHNICAL SUBFACTORS: (b) to read . . . 

“Provide Key Personnel List by position of proposed people.  Provide resumes of proposed personnel with qualifications that meet or exceed the requirements, as listed in Attachment I of the PWS, to perform the PWS.  Accompanying the resumes should be certificates of required trainings or a statement assuring that the required trainings will be complete and certificates will be obtained prior to the start within 6 months of the period of performance; as identified in the PWS.”

DoD 8570.01-M, December 19, 2005 (Change 3, 01/24/2012) . . . C3.2.4.1.1. Within 6 months of assignment of IA duties, all military and Government civilian IAT personnel must achieve the appropriate IA certification unless a waiver is granted per paragraphs C3.2.4.2 or C3.2.4.3.

C3.2.4.1.1.1. DoD employees and contractors performing IA functions on the effective date of this Manual have up to 4 years to comply with the certification requirements, based on DoD Component plans to meet the implementation milestones established in Chapter 9.

C3.2.4.1.1.2. New hires' qualification periods begin the date they start in the position (i.e., they must obtain the appropriate certification within 6 months of being assigned IA functions).

See DFARS 48 Federal Register with states that contractors must be qualified before contract award. 

C3.2.4.1.1. Within 6 months of assignment of IA duties, all military and Government civilian IAT personnel must achieve the appropriate IA certification unless a waiver is granted per paragraphs C3.2.4.2 or C3.2.4.3.

We will not be requesting waivers. Access to system will be removed if within the 6 months compliance is not achieved.

The following paragraph is no longer relevant as the 4 years has expired since the issuance of DoD 8570.01M (2005):

C3.2.4.1.1.1. DoD employees and contractors performing IA functions on the

effective date of this Manual have up to 4 years to comply with the certification requirements,

based on DoD Component plans to meet the implementation milestones established in Chapter 9.

(3) Currently, this solicitation has 3 labor categories: (1) Site Manager;  (2) Inside Plant (ISP) Technician and (3) Outside Plant (OSP) Technician; however, this effort appears to be primarily a mix of PBX maintenance and cable plant maintenance.  The labor category for the "Inside Plant (ISP) Technician" reads more like a Switch or PBX technician than it does a traditional ISP tech (or commonly referred to as a cable technician).  Would you please consider renaming the "Inside Plant (ISP) Technician" to a "PBX/Switch Technician".  Would you then consider adding another Non-Key labor category for "Cable Technician" who would primarily perform O&M on the installed ISP Cable plant and not be encumbered by all the AVAYA/Nortel certs and other requirements of the Switch Tech (or currently ISP Tech)?  Generally speaking the Switch Techs duties and the Cable Techs duties are different and as it stands now, a cable tech installing a single drop would need the same qualifications and certs as a Switch Tech who manages and maintains the PBX systems. 

Typical duties of a "Cable Tech" include:

Routine MAC's

Emergency MAC's

Routine Cable repair

Emergency Cable Repair

Routine Fiber Repair

Emergency Fiber Repair

Installation of Wall Track

Underway Squadron Phone Lines

Intercept Phone Cable

Reverse Jack

Install Cross-Connects

Install RJ45 Jack and FP (Voice)

Install RJ45 Jack and FP (Data)

Install Panduit

Clean Telephone Instrument

Install Patch Cords

Install Line Cords

Install backbone fiber or copper trunk cables

The Government will remain using “Inside Plant (ISP) Technician”. 

(4) PWS 5.2 Inside Plant (ISP) O&M support, paragraph (D) states the contractor shall troubleshoot telephone outages and restore service (Tier 1 support) and (H) Contractor shall coordinate with Tier 2 maintenance support contractor.  Can you identify who the Tier 2 provider(s) are?  Is this in reference to the PBX OEM AVAYA?

Tier 1 and Tier 2 support would be the responsibility of the prime contractor. 

(5) Will the Government be purchasing or providing the Tier 2 or higher level support or will the contractor need to include Tier 2 level or higher support costs in its fixed price CLIN X001 Recurring Services?

The Government will not be purchasing or providing Tier 2 or higher level support. The contractor will need to provide Tier 2 level or higher support costs. 

(6) PWS 1.1 Scope of Work states . . .  "The contractor shall provide all material, labor, supplies, vehicles, test equipment, and any other items required to perform the PWS. The scope of this PWS provides for maintenance of Northern Telecom Private Automated Branch Exchange (PABX) systems, AVAYA Systems, Voice Mail systems, Remote Intelligent Peripheral Equipment (IPE), batteries and rectifier systems, proprietary digital telephone sets, fiber optic and copper cable plant, main frames, and operator consoles. The contractor shall also be required to provide labor and material to maintain and install additional inside/outside cable plant and fiber optics, as well as equipment and labor to provide switch expansion capability and software updates." By software updates, are you referring to "dot release" or "major" updates?

 “dot release”

(7) Given the fact that updates/releases can only be legally purchased by an Avaya Authorized Business Partner, is the Prime required to be, and to show evidence in this its proposal response, that it is an Avaya Authorized Business Partner?

Yes

(8) In order to receive updates on a NORTEL system, a NORTEL "PASS" coverage is required and similarly AVAYA system updates require "AVAYA SUPPORT ADVANTAGE" coverage.  Is the contractor required to procure these coverages for the Navy on all Nortel and Avaya systems, or is the Navy providing/acquiring these support agreements directly from the OEM?
The contractor would be required to procure these coverages.

(9):    If the Navy procures support agreements and/or updates directly from the OEM and then requires the contractor to install them, the contractor must still be an authorized Avaya Authorized Business Partner in order to avoid voiding any system warranties.  As this is the case, will the prime contractor need to show evidence in its proposal that it is an Avaya Authorized Business Partner?

Yes

(10) Is there any duty for the contractor to include costs for "parts replacements" for any system (Avaya, voicemail, IPE, cable plant, etc.) in its CLIN X0001 price, or will all parts be provided thru CLIN X002?

Yes, provided by the contractor through CLIN X002.

(11) Are there any existing support contracts in place with Avaya/Nortel direct or thru any other Avaya/Nortel partner?  If so, please identify the specific agreements and POP and terms of these agreements?

There are no existing support contracts in place with Avaya/Nortel direct or thru any other Avaya/Nortel partner.

(12) Would you please provide ALL AVAYA/NORTEL"SOLD TO numbers" for each PBX system.  As an Avaya Authorized Business Partner, we will make a request thru Avaya to grant access to us to review your existing Avaya support contracts and switch inventory.

Sold To #2932800 – NHB 

Sold To #0005319846 - Everett

(13) It appears in PWS 5.1 Outside Plant (OSP) O&M paragraphs (B), (F) both appear to be typical duties of an Inside Plant (ISP) cabling technician and not an Outside Plant technician? 

Inside Plant (ISP) maintains all the switches; voice mail systems, battery plants etc. and OSP maintains the cable plant.   

(14) Is the intent of the Government that all "inside plant wiring/cabling install/maint." and all "outside plant wiring/cabling install/maint." be the function of the Outside Plant (OSP) Technician and that the Inside Plant (ISP) Technician is really a Switch Technician responsible for active equipment?

Yes

(15) How many Move/Add/Changes are completed a month at NS Everett?

Approximately 10; the MAC’s will increase as the Government continues to take over more of the copper and fiber infrastructure. 

(16) How many troubles are completed a month at NS Everett?

Approximately 30 trouble calls a month.  

(17) How many lines are managed at NS Everett?

There are a total of 3,000 lines and approximately 2,200 active lines in use.  

(18) How many MAC’s and troubles are completed at Support Complex Smokey Point (SCSP) and Transmitter Site Jim Creek (TSJC)?

Not very many but switches will need to be scanned monthly IAW PWS.

(19) How many lines are managed at Naval Air Station (NAS) Whidbey Island?

There are a total of 9,000 lines and approximately 5,200 active lines in use.

(20) How many Move/Add/Changes are completed a month at NAS Whidbey Island?

Fifty and the Regional Manager added that MAC’s will increase as we continue to take over more of the copper and fiber infrastructure. 

(21) How many trouble orders are completed a month at NAS Whidbey Island?

Approximately 150 trouble calls a month.

(22) How many Move/Add/Changes are completed a month at NAS Whidbey Island?

Fifty and the Regional Manager added that MAC’s will increase as we continue to take over more of the copper and fiber infrastructure. 

(23) How many trouble orders are completed a month at Naval Hospital Bremerton?

Approximately 50 trouble calls a month.

The following have been modified: 

        NOTICE TO OFFERORS
1.  QUESTIONS:  All questions regarding this solicitation should be submitted in writing to the Contract Specialist, Mr. Ed Baldoria, at edwin.baldoria@navy.mil. 
2.  EXCEPTIONS: If an offeror takes exception to any requirement or specification in the solicitations or proposes any deviations, such exceptions or deviations must be clearly set forth in a cover letter submitted with your proposal.  

3.  SUBMITTALS:  Please ensure that your offer includes all items identified in the paragraph entitled “Proposal Submittal Requirements”.

4.  EVALUATIONS: Offers submitted as a result of this solicitation will be evaluated in accordance with paragraph entitled “Low Price Technically Acceptable Evaluation”.    

5.  SUBMISSION OF OFFERS:  Offerors are to submit offers via electronic means to edwin.baldoria@navy.mil no later than the date and time specified on the front of the solicitation.  

6.  SINGLE AWARD:  The Navy plans to make a single award under this solicitation.  

7.  PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:  15 May 2015 through 14 May 2016.  There are four option years that the Government reserves the right to exercise in accordance with the clauses herein.

8.  BASE ACCESS: Navy Commercial Access Control System (NCACS):

Commander, Navy Installations Command (CNIC), has established the Navy Commercial Access Control System (NCACS), a standardized process for granting unescorted access privileges to vendors, contractors, suppliers, and service providers not otherwise entitled to the issuance of a Common Access Card (CAC) who seek access to and can provide justification to enter Navy installations and facilities.  Visiting vendors may obtain daily passes directly from the individual Navy Installations by submitting identification credentials for verification and undergoing a criminal screening/background check.  Alternatively, if the vendor so chooses, it may voluntarily elect to obtain long-term credentials through enrollment registration, backing vetting, screening, issuance of credentials at the vendor’s own cost through a designated independent contractor NCACS service provider.  Credentials will be issued every five years and access privileges will be reviewed/renewed on an annual basis.  The  cost incurred to obtain Navy Installation access of any kind are not reimbursable, and the price(s) paid for obtaining long-term NCACS credentials  will not be approved as a direct cost of this contract.  Further information regarding NCACS can be found under “Popular Links” under the tab titled "Common Access Card (CAC) Appointment Scheduler" at http://cnic.navy.mil/CNIC_HQ_Site/index.htm.

9.  WAGE DETERMINATION: The applicable wage determinations for the resulting contract are as follows:

Wage Determination No.: 2005-2559

Revision No.: 18
Date Of Revision: 12/22/2014 

WD 05-2559 (Rev.-18) was first posted on www.wdol.gov on 12/30/2014.  To see a full copy of this wage determination please go to the aforementioned web address. 

Wage Determination No.: 2005-2561

Revision No.: 20
Date Of Revision: 12/22/2014
WD 05-2561 (Rev.-20) was first posted on www.wdol.gov on 12/30/2014.  To see a full copy of this wage determination please go to the aforementioned web address. 

Wage Determination No.: 2005-2563 

Revision No.: 17
Date Of Revision: 12/22/2014
WD 05-2563 (Rev.-17) was first posted on www.wdol.gov on 12/30/2014.  To see a full copy of this wage determination please go to the aforementioned web address. 

10.  PERSONNEL:  The proposals must identify the name, phone number and email address for the individual authorized to negotiate on your company’s behalf.

11.  CONTRACTOR MANPOWER REPORTING:  

Enterprise-wide Contractor Manpower Reporting Application (ECMRA)

The contractor shall report ALL contractor labor hours (including subcontractor labor hours) required for performance of services provided under this contract for the activities listed above via a secure data collection site.  The contractor is required to completely fill in all required data fields using the following web address https://doncmra.nmci.navy.mil. 

Reporting inputs will be for the labor executed during the period of performance during each Governmental fiscal year (FY), which runs October 1 through September 30. While inputs may be reported any time during the FY, all data shall be reported no later than Oct 31 of each calendar year, beginning with 2016. Contractors may direct questions to the help desk at: http://www/ecmra.mil
12.  ATTACHMENT 1 – MATERIAL BREAKDOWN:


Attachment 1 will be used for reference when invoicing occurs after a job is complete, where materials were required.  This attachent is removed with amendment one to the solicitation.   Materials will be billed at cost in accordance with the CLINs herein.  The contractor shall fill in the blank space within the CLIN.  If the space if left empty, then the offer will not be evaluated.

13.  ATTACHMENTS:

OPNAVINST 4790.4F is attached for reference purposes.


Whidbey Logistics Summary R3 02-15-05


NAVHOSP SWITCH


Switch Card Inventory

(End of Summary of Changes) 

